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Directors' Responsibility Statement:

In term of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:
1. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the application accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;
2. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of the company for the
year at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for the period;

3. The directors have proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of accounting records in accordance with
the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

5. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Secretarial Audit Report:-

Secretarial Audit Report ¥ S8T8 T8 Uil 1R feerd Aved &1 ygar uRRs “g” TR |

Extract of Annual Return

BT JRTTIH 2013 BT gRT 92(3) UG Hafdrd fadi & 7 avoT § Extract of Annual Return fufRe wrey # aRfdre
IR e § |

Independent Directors

B AFRFIH 2013 BT GRT 149(6) B FTFUTH B FFERT # AT I 2018—19 ¥ Independent Directors 3 fgfar
& B gfhariE 2 | Sad Hed # gATaell v WRaER B U @ o ga |, ke wrw B & Wy &
Independent Directors & fgfaa & < St |

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
o< @ 2017—18 # CSR Policy & ford @Wd & W arelt Wl w9 23,37,405 /— den 7a fada af & wfdn




21,88,628 / — ol el VI WU 45,26,033 / — BT 2017—18 H FHY Reqr 3 ey St B dere= Iy 2
@ B B Policy I18 TS | I Uifers &1 e Aoed 3 2074 48 # arqare b war | e af 2017—18
# ST CSR Policy TR Fel fATaR WU 32,92,900 / — @ Y 7T eI 99 J1f31 w9 12,33,133 / — &Y 31T e
gy ¥ I CSR Policy & AR @ ¥ ford S |

fardfra 7 201819 3 CSR Policy @ 3 <1 %50 22,33,447/- @1 R ST B R Ry af 201810 @ i et
¥ YTaETE (Provision) fém T | Set ¥ %6, 22,33,447/- I fawha o # Sart CSR Policy & IR @H @R
fordl ST | 37eh: gt I SUA 34,66,580 / — ST RAfra o % ST CSR Policy & SRR @ & ford) S |

Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee

fawia a¥ 2018—19 # Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee @) Ta ¥ 5% ruRard
DR GRT 81 B 51 G | 3T i af # Saa H3E) & 5@ o & S |

BH JRAFIH 2013 B URT 134 B A 37 AT LA 2 |

TRANSFERTO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The board does not propose any amount to carry to any specific reserves.

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There are no significant changes had been made in the nature of the company during the financial year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE DATE OF BALANCE
SHEETAND THE DATE OFAUDIT REPORT

No significant material changes and commitments have occurred between the date of the balance sheet and the date of
the audit report.

SIGNIFICANTAND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS

The significant and material orders passed by Regulators/Court/Tribunals against the company are as explained in the
further sections of this annual report.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of its business,
size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to
ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance
with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are acquired economically,
used.

SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR PERFORMANCE

There is no Subsidiary company or Joint Venture or Associate Companies of the Company.

DEPOSITS

During the financial year, Company has not accepted any type of deposits. Neither, any type of deposits of previous
year is Unpaid or Unclaimed during the financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year, the Company had not issued any Equity Shares with Differential rights, any Sweat Equity
Shares and any Employee Stock Options.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGSAND OUTGO

A) Conservation of Energy: Nil

B) Technology Absorption:  Nil

O) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

The company has no foreign exchange earnings and outgo transactions during the current financial year.




LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:-

The Company has made following loans and Investments and has given following guarantees in compliance of section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year:- NIL

CONTRACTS ORARRAGNEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:-

Details in Form No AOC-2 for transaction entered with the related parties at on arm length or non-arm length basis are
NIL.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are event, situation or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the company's businesses.
Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide approach to Risk
Management is being adopted by the company and key risks will now managed within unitary framework. As a formal
roll-out, all business divisions and corporate function will embrace risk management policy and guidelines, and make
use of these in their decisions making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic
business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-business, multi-site
operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the company's business systems and processes, such
that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.
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VIMAL GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Shop No. 14, Palika Bazar Sector 9
Malviya Nagar, Jaipur -302017
Mobile No: 9314324282

E-mail: Vimalg_jpr@yahoo.co.in

To,
THE MEMBERS,

RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED,
3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan,

Bhagwan Das Road,

Jaipur-302005

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED'S books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. | hereby report
that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2019,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1

FORM NO. MR-3 e

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year Ended 31.03.2019
(Pursuant to the Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on
31.03.2019 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under; (Not Applicable to
the Company during the reporting period).

. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; (Not Applicable to the

Company during the reporting period).

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not
applicable to the Company during the reporting period).

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011; (Not Applicable to the company during the Audit period).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (Not
Applicable to the company during the Audit period).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018; (Not Applicable to the Company during Audit Period).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable to the Company during Audit period).
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e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(NotApplicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (NotApplicable).

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations§i2009; # {Not
applicable during the Audit Period as Com pany has not delist any of its Securities from any of the
Stock Exchange) and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018: (Not Applicable
since Company has not buy back any of its securities during the Audit Period).

i) The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered into with
BSE Limited (Not Applicable as the securities of company is not listed on any stock exchange );
and

i) The Memorandum and Articles of Associations.

VI. Others Laws specifically applicable to the Company as Identified by me and informed to me by the
Company:

1 The Seeds Act, 1966

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the followi ng:

(i) The Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(if) The Company has notentered into Listing Agreement with any Stock Exchanges.

We have not examined Financial Laws, Cost Audit related records and necessary Rules, as the same has been
audited by other independent Professionals.

During the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:
1. The composition of the Board of Directors of the company during the year 2018-19 did not comply with
the requirement of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under i.e. the Company has
not appointed the required number of Independent Directors on the Board.

2. Thecompany has declared the Dividend and has paid the same to the Shareholders.

3. The company has duly constituted the CSR committee pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 and formulate the CSR policy mandatory required under the section. The required
fund under CSR has also spentby the Company in Prime Minister Relief Fund.

Subject to our above observation mentioned at Para no. 1, we further report that,

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors but the compliance of Independent Directors is not complied with. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. Dates of the Board Meeting are
usually fix by the Chairman of Company. Notice to the outsider Directors is used to dispatch by the
registered post and to other directors, the same is used to send by hand and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

c) As per the minutes of the Meeting duly recorded and duly singed by chairman, the decision of the Board
was taken unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

FOR VIMAL GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

VIMAL GUPTA
PLACE: JAIPUR PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE: 27.09.2019 M.No. 6582, CP 15035
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VIMAL GUPTA & ASSCCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Shop No. 14, Palika Bazar Sector 9
Malviya Nagar, Jaipur -302017
Mobile No: 9314324282

E-mail: Vimalg_jpr@yahoo.co.in

Note: This report is fo be read with our lefter of even dafe which is annexed as
ANNEXURE-A" and forms an infegral part of this report.

Annexure-A

To,

THE MEMBERS,

RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan,

Bhagwan Das Road,

Jaipur-302005

Our report of even date is to be read with the following clarification and explanation:

1

-3

Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happenings of events etc.

The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
random test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR VIMAL GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
VIMAL GUPTA

PLACE: JAIPUR PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

DATE: 27.09.2019 M.No. 6582, CP 15035




FORM NO MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2019
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
(i). CIN:-U75132RJ1978SGC001781
(ii). Registration Date : 28-03-1978
(iii). Name of the Company: RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(iv). Category/ Sub-Category of the company
(v). Address of the Registered office and contact details:

3RD FLOOR, PANT KRISHIBHAWAN, JANPATH, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN

INDIA- 302005.
(vi). Whether listed Company (Yes/No):- NO
(vii). Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:N/A
Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Allthe business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S N Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
. No : :
products /services Product/service of the company
1 Seed for Sowing 120900 100%
2
3

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING

s HOLDING/ % of :
S. No 'i?m;gﬂgtggfrﬂfgg CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY/ Shares Ag‘;[':fgﬂe
3 ASSOCIATE held
1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2
3
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

@

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No of Shares held at the end of the year

% Change
during the
year

Demat Physical

Total

& of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical Total

& of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

g) Individual/ HUF
H) Central Govt.

i) State Govt. (s)

j) Bodies Corp.

k) Banks FI

Sub Total - (A) (1) :-
(2) Foreign

a) NRI's Individuals
b) other Individuals
c¢) Bodies corp.

d) Banks/F1

€) Any other.......
Sub Total (A) (2) :-

Total Shareholding of promoter
A=A D)+ A Q@)

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Bank F/1

¢) Central Govt.

d) State Govt.

¢) venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture Capital Fund
1) Other (specify)

Sub total (B) (1):-

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies corp.

I) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upto Rs I lakh

i1) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub Total (B) (2):-

13046
633000
113930

759976

759976

13046

633000
113930

759976

759976

13046

633000
113930

130462

759976

13046

633000
113930

130462

759976

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the

year

No of Shares held at the end of

the year

% Change

during the year

Demat | Physical

Total

& of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

& of Total
Shares

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GD Rs. &
ADRs

Grand Total
©

- 759976

759976

759976

7599
76
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(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

S. | Shareholder | Shareholding at the beginning of the Share holding at the end of the year
No. Name year
% Shares % of Shares
0,
No. of Sh/anrgstgﬁ:ne Pledged/encu | No. of Sﬁg;eosf:;tﬁ: i pledged/encum
Shares SO mbered to total | Shares s et bered to total
g shares oty shares
1
2
3
Total

(iii) Shareholding of Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change

S. No

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

No of Shares

% of total shares
of the company

No of Shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/
decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
year specifying

No of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No of shares

% of total shares
of the company

the reasons for
increase/decrease (€.g.
allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity
etc):

At the end of the year




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

S. Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding
No. the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders No of shares | % of total shares | No of shares % of total
of the company shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/
bonus/sweat equity etc).

At the End of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)

(v) Shareholding of directors and key Managerial Personnel:

S. Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. of the year the year
For Each of the Directors No of | % of total shares of No of % of total shares of
and KMP shares the company shares the company
At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share holding

during the year specifying the reasons for o o i
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/ ___-.......—-—-NII-""

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End of the | |

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in the Companies Act,
2013.
V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans | Unsecured : Total
excluding deposits Loans deposit | |ndebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
(i) Principal Amount
(ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
- Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
- Reduction
Net Change
Secured Loans
. Unsecured ; Total
excluding deposit
deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
(i) Principal Amount
(i) Interestdue but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iii) Interest accrued but notdue
Total (i + ii + iii)
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Chairman and Managing director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
S. Particul ¢ Reiiiioratan Name of Chairman/MD/WTD/ Total
No dcoea i biiia e by Manager Amount
MD - - .
1 |Grosssalary . 28,69305 | _ iz 28,59,305

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section17 (1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of per quistites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) income taxAct 1961

2 |Stock Option

3 |Sweat Equity

4 |Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify ...

5 |Others, please specify (TA & Medical) - -

Total (A) 28,59,305 28,59,305

Ceiling as per the Act.

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in the Companies

Act, 2013.
B. Remuneration to other Directors:
S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager 19l
No Amount
3. Independent directors
« Fee for attending board committee meeting
« Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
« Others, please specify

Total (1)

4 | Other Non Executive Directors

« Fee for attending board committee meeting
« Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
« Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

S(') Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Company
CEO Secretary CFO Total

1 |Grosssalary ‘

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) ofthe Income-taxAct, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(1) of the
Income-taxAct, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(1)
ofthe Income-taxAct, 1961

2 |Stock Option
3 |Sweat Equity
Commission - as % of profit

....Others, specify.....

5 |Others, please specify
Total

* Company is not cover in the definition of key Managerial Personnel as mentioned in the Companies
Act, 2013..
VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHAMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

A Details of :
Type Sgt;t::;a:fi;:e Brief Penalty/punishment/C [;tg:\;gg’ Appeal made if any
description ompounding fees (give Details)
Act imposed COURT]
A. Company
Penalty
=53 P
Punishment s __N[L_-...-- o
g —
Compounding
B. Directors
Penalty
Punishment - s
-——--—"‘"‘"NIL—
Compounding
C. Other Officers in Default
Penalty
Punishment r C e ————
---—-—"-—NIL
Compounding
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& ) TSR IR TEIHRT B IR MR U F9T gen H 9 2018 & forg 1 gfd 31 1w A
IR & R TG fores & AMvel 781 9 | 1S AIfd & ¥ /K0T B BIShR dol B A .
2059325 / —

BT 3R TG & STHR T A S ARSI & Al & Uh 991 & Y § a9 o 3fq &
fo=fra faawor & forg il & Ry & wu & Heore fbar T g |

& Q) T TN MR WEHROT B FHR MR FHY TS W HH A w9 R o afsas
@ T R W @ AR R 38 © | a8 Ieer) € 8 © 5 wRer 6 gern afeas! ¥ uai| g,
TR | 3iR FATaT iR g9ic aded & HH P DRI T |

B @ TS AFEer iR WaRe @ IFuR, WAl 4 fvd a6 & agar faxig faaxon #
AfeqS / 3 &1 Golrell fHan & |

B & T TEHRY R WG B AR R Uh THY e R |ieas! / IS BT SudT 899
Seea & forg farar wan @ R fog 391 ura fvan wan o 3k aRames fRenfaded / fFraEl ok waf &
T Ferw faar T o St 47 4 o i ® | AR T9AS oA uieran! b Rure § g afdbaror Ared |

TAR ERT & TE ST iR TG B TR 3R TP G 9 ¥ o wew Ruid & IguR
R 51 & 98 Tib BT Fouid fhar 17 & |

& @ TE THBR iR WEhHR & R, il & faueE & forg wRE @ qeu e AfY s
Iedl B wardl SUAfy & forg Ay ofR g o |

g @ TS THET 3R WG B IFAR, HH GRT IS B WY F dord! S I aR¥eqor
FARTTETRAT @ YHIUH & YR WX 3R @R | 9o & A1ef {6 I8 Ara STHrT & forg 78i 2|

& &) TS THER) 3R W & R, TRHR ¥ ARt Sevd & forg urw e=RIf o uifh T R
ST =arot 1 Sfera fesre e T2 o |

3z




14, AR A siffde RurE # g sidero Areel & Tad IRT 1—6 BT BIgHR TBRIHD AN Se Jaa =
rer Seehof orer adlerat A Rure # enfiret Hig wmern 78 € |

15, BN A TE TTERY 3R TEIEROT B SRR 3R THT e R HHT WiE RBISH HI BIgN A
gmﬁﬁ%wﬁma@fﬁaﬂéﬁﬁmam@%ﬁmﬁ%ﬁmmmﬁwmww
|

16.  BW 3 TE AFHR 3R TEBRT B AR AR THT T F U AT FT b GG BT blg HHA
TE & I A BT 3T FHT /K0T / TS NS BT FOTAT §IRT HHAT BT S B D DR BIg AHA
T8 ¥ | DA BT 0T B N STHAAT |

afia e v su @ fag,

gee AdrSceH
UHIRTF003778¢T
AT - Gﬂ]’g( B.
feia : 14.11.2019 AROT AT
AfITR

ST AT 074450
Ifa Mad v Ul
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o we died siuive fafies
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

31 #rd 2019 &1 gora—uA

fareor dre q | 31w 2019 @ | 31 WE 2018 B
4 Ed
Bl C e
1 |otemnfRal @ ff
(an)aier ol 1 75,928,536.00 75,928,536.00
(@)enefm el Ta sftre 2 1,245,216,569.00 | 1,179,282,507.00
(@) aiwr A @ frew wra w0 . & =
> 1,321,145,105.00 |  1,255,211,043.00
2 | siw ol & Rwe F@m anged fRr 5 . .
3 [Ff g, @i
(e1) <fore Tt erafer @ ; < :
(@) 3w % TS () % 5 :
(\) a0 ol el @ QIfw 3 191,157,942.00 36,452,041.00
(&) o aafy @ wraur 4 226,440.00 15,208,791.00
= () 3 S—aTe, TRt 5 53,630.00 53,630.00
- 191,438,012.00 51,714,462.00
= 4 |ore ifiea
= (o) wferer BIEY srafe @& 6 562,659,770.00 39,082,318.00
= (@) =maie T 7 163,668,052.00 289,086,081.00
= () =g e, aTae 8 547,452,330.00 788,029,648.00
= (8) B arafy & HrgeT 9 40,747,708.00 90,927,975.00
= 1,314,527,860.00 | 1,207,126,022.00
- 7T 2,827,110,977.00 | _ 2,514,051,527.00
E q  [asfo
= 1 |y wf
= (@) werd wwafet
= (1) afaa waferf 109 281,008,904.00 204,271,534.00
= (2) Eeafrme el . - -
= (3) tufirer @ weTfosiE 1031 975,400.00 975,400.00
= (4) forprr @ st ERewfue WRRl A - -
(@) =r—=ey, FaffT . . 4
() ifi (@wd) v el (9=) 22 23,601,565.00 27,345,924.00
= (@) o1 iR aifim o Al & : : s
= (@) srg AT TRt 23 217,344.00 217,344.00
= 305,803,213.00 232,810,202.00
— 2 |ere Wt
(a7) ey, faffvmT - - -
(@) @fm el 1 447,162,143.00 525,834,176.00
(@) =marfe ikl 12 461,269,139.00 386,430,310.00
- () g 3R AHE g 13 203,278,264.00 342,786,322.00
(@) = 3t afim e arafdy @t 14 1,407,220,90400 | 1,021,580,371.00
) s e, Wt 15 2,377,314.00 4,610,146.00
2,521,307,764.00 | 2,281,241,325.00
T 2,827,110,977.00 | 2,514,051,527.00
T e @ A1 @ SR TR a9 T4 €, 98 A 24
L By = B/~ B = /= By
Y HEAE A e Ao gRfgaEd e R w8 raa e 3 waTe
sl wfre aRomews () HETHAHD v e FHETET
M.No. F8834 DIN No. 07014773 DIN No. 08383856  DIN No. 07578593
=& fafr @1 TR Her gord RS B e
. S TS TS S
W S e amoe<d  FRN No. 003778C
fe=id 14.11.2019 B/—
=T I
HHER

A

. 074450



o ®e Hiew siuieE fafids
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
31 qrd 2019 &1 GATE a¥ @& ford @rd—aifa @rdr

e Are | 31 A 2019 @ 31 AT 2018 B
T T
:T et | Y=y () 16 2,913,232,243.00 2,615,806,669.00
2 |omam 17 50,463,732.00 47,424,363.00
3 |&d e (1+2) 2,963,695,975.00 |  2,663,231,032.00
4 |aE
(a1) Hefms @ua @ |rd - - -
@) wiF g8 ® B 1831 2,141,574,726.00 2,137,780,426.00
(@) gof =, s e ol @R & wfe § aad 1831 57,991,625.00 (185,742,403.00)
() ad=r® Sfthe @ 19 156,039,417.00 199,054,924.00
() fafra e 20 54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00
() B sl uReimer @ 109 25,080,863.00 22,005,800.00
DESEE 21 428,440,658.00 414,753,035.00
@ g 2,863,603,601.00 2,646,356,717.00
5 |owE ofvees w2, s fafine W, e, dew @ g (EHamEA) (-4) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
6 oY A p s 2
7 o/ (@f) s Rftre W o aR ¥ @ (5-6) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
8 |ora faftre w2 = . 4
9 |fom/ (@) o @ (7-8) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
10 [ead
(@) =eL T @ AR 25,000,000.00 2,800,000.00
(a) froe o @1 #= - - -
(@) ¥wE TN 22 3,744,359.00 3,242,834.00
1 |ar/ @) =g frmei & (09—10) 71,348,015.00 10,831,481.00
g |orene famamd
12() fem/ (erf) srereg Rl & (¢ O - : :
12() [etrr / (@1f%) sremeg, Bl & (F% ) 7
12(ii) | / (eer) "ﬂ@%mmﬁ -
(a1) Ty AR sraTe feranal @ - - -
(@) =/ (@1f) et & g @ afiel o deae - -
13 e/ (g1f) areeg femamell & (12 i+12i+12ii) . -
| | e .
14 FH‘I’H/ (@if) ad & fod (11-13) 71,348,015.00 10,831,481.00
15 |@wrd ufteie (6. ga.88 wD)
(&) 1=
g e 93.88 14.25
e 93.88 14.25
() sreges
e, 93.88 14.25
e o 93.88 14.25
1541 |eed vl (o Rifire w8 @ Bied g1) vo38s TEE
| =
e, foramy 93.88 14.25
wa fpard 93.88 1425
(a) seges
Are, By 93.88 14.25
el framd 93.88 14.25
[HEaqor et TofeaT a oran rewrmt 24
it wedel @1 e ® oM W 9 T § 9 oY
e = v/~ B/~ /- B/~
Y AEATN " HEA Ao 3 AT = e wdte wraa g e R ot
s aftrm afRovasers (@) HETHEEP o ga=y fHaeres
M.No. F8834 DIN No. 07014773 DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 07578593
g fafer @7 guR e gue ufadad & sEaniE
e A I gUS HE
I STAYR eSS aTSered  FRN No. 003778C

fa=ria 14.11.2019

w =
RO AT
HrfleR
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IR We digy siuivee fafics
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
31 914 2019 &T GATW 98 @ ford dTdA—@I @rdl

faawor dre | 81 9 2019 B 31 AT 2018 BY
L4 L4
31'T et | YAy, () 16 2,913,232,243.00|  2,615,806,669.00
2 |erm e 17 50,463,732.00 47,424,363.00
3 |& am (142) 2,963,695,975.00 2,663,231,032.00
4 |=d
(31) FefEs @ua ® drd - - -
@) == s % #a 1831 2,141,574,726.00 2,137,780,426.00
() gof =, @l e ol @R @ wie § a9 1831 57,991,625.00 (185,742,403.00)
(e) Sderd FfFe @ 19 156,039,417.00 199,054,924.00
() fasf amre 20 54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00
(@) g iR ol @ 109 25,080,863.00 22,005,800.00
ERE:C] 21 428,440,658.00 414,753,035.00
TS T 2,863,603,601.00 2,646,356,717.00
5 |ewE oo w2, e fftre we, @, e § gd E@agd) (3-4) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
6 |wm1wr kL1 = g ¢
7 e/ @) = Rftre 77 ok &= A @ (5-6) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
8 | faftre w2 = . y
9 |omw/ @) &t & @ (7-8) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
10 |ox @d
(af) areg a¥ @ AW 25,000,000.00 2,800,000.00
(@) fwer af @ #R - - 5
(@) 8BS FN 22 3,744,359.00 3,242,834.00
1 e/ @) =meg fraei @ (09—10) 71,348,015.00 10,831,481.00
7 forane fommd
12() [/ (@) ararey farmel & (@ ) : : ;
12(ii) e/ (@) srere el & (@R @) - -
12(1i) |nfER / (ererd) == @ srare et | -
(1) = iR sramey framel @ . - <
(@) wm / (@1F) iRt @ g & it @1 deere 5 ; 3
13 [om / (e1f) arenep Bt (12 i+12i+12ii) <
w  |fge fm 2 %
14 [ar/ (@) o & R (11-13) 71,348,015.00 10,831,481.00
15 |@wrd uftsier (v 93.88 w®)
(&) 7=
e, fra 93.88 14.25
e Ty 93.88 14,25
(a) sEeges
e, framd 93.88 14.25
e foramy 93.88 14.25
151 |eard sfdete (e Rfne A7 @ Bied §R) v.o388 TG
(a1) et
RIGEELIY 93.88 14.25
oo faary 93.88 14.25
(a) sEwgCS
1, framy 93.88 14.25
ma faand 93.88 14.25
eca o] SaT e ud o fewprat 24
Rt weirel 31 Ale B AR W IR T 8 91 8
L L ¥/ = /- &/ — 8/~
MY AHATA  AF AIEA Awron TG AT Arraer s wdts wraa fHE IH UHTIN
Fw) Aftra afRowaers () HETHERIS IRERiED e e EET
DIN No. 07014773 DIN No. 08383856

M.No. F8834

T STIYR
f&=ie 14.11.2019
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Z ffer @7 gaR Werd gures ufdded & sl
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JOeRF e digy suiyH fafics

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
31 ATd, 2019 Bl G 99 & U Fhe yarg fAaror g

' 2018 —19 2017 —18
e (¥ . ) @ % #)

(@) aRaETe= ufshar § o gare

Y& M HR UG IR HE & g4 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
AT
B 25,080,863.00 22,005,800.00
R YRRl & [dshd UR 81 /o9 -475,976.00 18,781.00
BEIEEE -4,283,491.00 -8,574,541.00
RERCEtEEEED 54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00
gad U JlfeTad 7,318,055.00 2,620,186.00
REEECECER 3,178,638.00 1,132,952.00
BT Yoll RIS & gd giRard- | 185,386,775.00 92,582,428.00
1Ay T9eRT | (d@TaN]) / gciast -76,867,498.00]  -187,523,264.00
b H (dGIaN]) / Feiay 78,672,033.00]  -134,988,538.00
FUT U HH H (dgiaN]) /geras] -388,151,102.00]  -115,990,821.00
[ATUR TF 3 <A H dgiaN] / (TeraNt) 159,860,392.00 237,287,086.00
qRETT ¥ Tdha Scq—idl -41,099,400.00 |  -108,633,109.00
REEUNE 82,000,000.00 -17,900,000.00
gRaTe Uithar & g ATha (31) -123,099,400.00 |  -126,533,109.00
(@) fafs=ror g | @ yae
EBEELSESEiEED -101,850,257.00 -1,835,760.00
Ry YRAAIA] P [dshd o 508,000.00 96,044.00
A1 ATe] FHRAT H 9Nl / (Felar]) 0.00 217,344.00
AT dTe] &licdd ¥ ggiavl / (Felay)) 139,723,550.00 7,732,383.00}
BRI 4,283,491.00 8,574,541.00
fafearsr ufban | g 9@ @) 42,664,784.00 14,784,552.00
i ufshar # 3 ba &1 SUATT ()
3731 GBTAT HIT RT3 bl Ui 0.00 194.00
ATHTET T -4,597,130.00 -4,533,898.00
[Tt &1 A -54,476,312.00 -58,504,935.00
qHS Ud DG b GA H g dgIaN) / (Ferd) (4) -59,073,442.00 -63,038,639.00
S U9 qhg B WA A YE qoradl / (FeRd) (i+3+%) -139,508,058.00 |  -174,787,196.00
& YR™ ¥ AP U4 The b GHF Ade Td P A9 342,786,322.00 |  517,573,518.00
@y & o H IHE Ud Ths D WHM THSE U4 96 I 203,278,264.00(  342,786,322.00

e~ T UF b b T H 3T TE g . 698872 / —(qd a6t § 726711 / ) wAiE &) 1 4t 3R %, 99000 /—
(g3 =¥ % %. 99000 /—) WUERTI @I & WA & W f wrh & urr 9w @ R Suear wE £

8/— 5/~ g/ - By
THIA AEAF FF qEe don
e wfeg afRovawe () ERPERSED frees
M.No. F8834
=5 14112019

B =

FrRfigEEg IR fHE el wudd fHE
wa= fRes
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e 1 segsh
fag=or YRS I wifsa Her Ffeaw 99
900000 |- 39 Y&AF 100 I 90,000,000.00 | 300,000,000.00 | - 390,000,000.00
100000 e 39 yde 100 ©I 10,000,000.00 - - 10,000,000.00
feffea o
849543 W Y UA® 100 T 84,954,300.00 - & 84,954,300.00
afiee &R gof wewr Ooft
759976 WM 39 yAH 100 w9 75,997,600.00 . < 75,997,600.00
::jéj T |07 ¥ 69,064.00 - : 69,064.00
T 75,928,536.00 . . 75,928,536.00
FHIAT {7 W 878 W I W
(D) 3N &1 e
31 919 2019 BT 31 H1d 2018 @I
St o <z SRk T e @Y e T
379

9§ & UR™ § gHET I 759,976.00 75,997,600.00 | 759,976.00 }75,997,600.00

ferifae afer o af & dRM = - .

q¥ & Id § gHIET A 759,976.00 75,997,600.00 | 759,976.00 |75,997,600.00

AT 379

q9 B YNET § gHET I g : g

ot sier @ 9§ @ SR e - =

99 & 3 H BT 379 - - -

(I1) 5 ftrera @ aifdre sierenRar & A
5 gforera & e sieenRal & A o 6 gorm T # i g ¥ 2

.. | 3 el & SR e yferera afeli @
1 | xrorem o SRER @ U= 633,000.00 83.29%
2 | i At A g faeed 113,930.00 14.99%
AT 746,930.00 98.28%
(1) 979 e R AR vd ufaa=

AT S UR AR vd wfees S & T A e A0 @ aiw 3ifda qeu 100 . ufd e Wi b
frffg vd aiftrec 2 | TS sivER® Uiy v @ fig ve dle @ fod A € | 9 el @ anRe
HaTd® Aved @ gRT Uaa araier A aiffe wrERer war ¥ SieERS @ IgAEled & ded,
F=ART AT B Ielrar, HAA B a5 B B Reafy § Aw waRadl § @ 5@ urw eRa ar st
& e gd garh T AR B U ¥ U $9 D A |




frg=or 31 HTd 2019 &Y | 31 H1D 2018 B
z z

(&1) qoit amferr MAf
YRS Iy 45,208.00 45,208.00|
Sife: afafled af & ke 0.00 0.00
TR YYANT /AR a8 & SR 0.00 0.00
Iffeas 9y 45,208.00 45,208.00
(@) = Rfera fAfer
URMATE Iy 16,967.00 16,967.00|
I /BT D F9d BT IR0 0.00 0.00
TR IUANT /IR0 99 & R 0.00 0.00
CIGRREIRC Il 0.00 0.00
e 0.00| 0.00
Jif~m oIy 16,967.00 16,967.00
(@) saa /(&) o™ @ w1f gzt §
gRfEE Iy 1,171,825,189.00

SISy @/ (B11) af & ford

SIS 317 fAwe af @ (7 20 (i) <)
E!EF&:G?W‘IT’T‘I&W@

WEY: amaaR Ruvs /e graura Red §% Rwor a8t &
STITET TR R

T fiod af & (Wie 20 (i) )

aifer o

1,179,220,332.00
71 ,348,015.00L
3,847,661.00
0.00

545,985.00H
7,592,853.00
1,545,723.00
669,023.00

10,831,481.00
1,694,832.00
0.00

0.00
3,796,427.00

772,863.00
561,880.00

1,245,154,394.00

1,179,220,332.00

1,245,216,569.00

1,179,282,507.00




qMe 3 a9 Dderei= gl

faawor 31 |19 2019 BT | 31 HId 2018 B
z z
(i) B frT & s 1,814,028.00 1,814,028.00
(i) = faera & forg g 0.00 0.00
(iii) ¥rs ¥ srgET 0.00 0.00
(iv) gar 7=« &3 ag Rarafdn wos 26,000,000.00 26,000,000.00
(v) ¥rg 9% =g Rarafdr sos 862,500.00 862,500.00
(vi) =1 & forg aeR (fafearer #) 161,384,879.00 6,678,978.00
(vii) v st 31 & e 37 < 1,096,535.00 1,096,535.00
T 191,157,942.00 36,452,041.00
e 4 Ad@relF e
faawor 31 HTE 2019 DT | 31 714 2018 &I
3 Z
(37) et & SAfthe & forg rag
(i) gu =g @ ¥ e 226,440.00 0.00
(ii) sramrer ) HIOT B WEHT 0.00 15,208,791.00
I\t 226,440.00 15,208,791.00
dte 5 3= A4 dre], aficed
ICER] 31 |1 2019 P | 31 AT 2018 Bl
z 3
(31) 3= =i =] el
(1) @t & forg fafay R 53,630.00 53,630.00
Ay 53,630.00 53,630.00
e 6 ATBIAT FIT
farawor 31 |/ 2019 BT | 31 ATd 2018 Bl
: z z
(@1) 7Tpg g (FRMfBYE WA gd GHfT URe afoid 562,659,770.00 39,082,318.00
UBR B R, WHR S YHE A gfe) @ w)
| 562,659,770.00 39,082,318.00
e 7 auie Sgard
IGER] 31 A9 2019 BT | 31 AT 2018 &I
z z
e Saard
() 71at & forg fafdy oFeR 163,668,052.00 289,086,081.00
anT 163,668,052.00 289,086,081.00

e

39



G

die 8 39 drq, <A
faaor 31 |1 2019 BT | 31 AT 2018 BT
z z
(i) e & g dme 698,872.00 726,712.00
(il) =1 T A
() @@=l & forg fafdy ameR 32,527,769.00 39,838,630.00
(i) e & forg fafdy e 58,692,929.00 56,795,986.00
(iii) Yot w1t & forg fafdy eFeR 11,994,120.00 784,720.00
(iv) re< gfda 40,416,416.00 48,790,548.00
(v) srgem S 26,125,627.00 24,954,747.00
(vi) TRBR P qULH ARG IFIH 101,478,690.00 244,721,940.00
(vii) B=0F Agex AT & I=fa I -4,778,951.00 14,658,976.00
(viii) WED ¥ 991 vd o @ faeg 2,011,547.00 10,736,764.00
(ix) 91 SESBT BT TH AY 7,076,969.00 6,216,390.00
(x) fafder SeRl &1 o 9y 74,170,788.00 74,432,782.00
(xi) Sreret amyfciarral, Brgded Ud o sl & SHT 3w 88,007,554.00 97,531,453.00
(xii) ST fabrT e (Bfag ) 109,030,000.00 167,840,000.00|
(xiii) MIHR YA A 0.00 0.00
547,452,330.00 788,029,648.00
e 9 AcudIe= yrasT
faawor 31 /14 2019 BT | 31 H1A 2018 &I
S z
(37) e
(i) smaax &g rawm 27,800,000.00 84,800,000.00
(i) wm=a ST e @R B gRaTfad STaeT 9,138,576.00 4,569,290.00
(iii) W.ua.emR. g grge™ 3,483,579.00 1,233,132.00
(iii) gga =&o1 2q UraE= 325,553.00 325,553.00
(iii) argre <f¥r &g e 0.00 0.00
40,747,708.00 90,927,975.00
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e 10 9 w13 Rl (@)
faa=or
| |gr ok smEeeE amaR fhatel ¥ dwfd
faa=or 31 g 2019 | 31 #A 2018
P FHE 99 | B FHE Y
z 5

=1 3R erEeoH 9¥ @ fo fAifdtee =Rt w Al 10 1 & | 25,080,863.00| 22,005,800.00

TR

B 3R IMECIOIYH AR fhansl & wwafd 25,080,863.00| 22,005,800.00
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e Wikt gerar St ) graE @ fAg 6 A7E W e W
THTT B |

~ferd, 3res "M T
IRferd, s "M T
6 WIE 9 A & ford
l6 7re & e & ford
g9

Tergd e wiftad & forg uree=

3= RS it
e, 3 AW T
IRféra, ared " T

gqd

gergd auiRe wiftqal & forg uraem=

e 11 wefoar
faa=or 31 W1 2019 BT | 31 A/A 2018 &I
z z
(@1) AP drst 209,504,308.00 304,664,482.00
(@) MR g goHD 9 88,969,928.00 95,636,402.00
(@) =7 AR Td ISTGRT I 64,873,391.00 32,043,832.00
@ 3 91 va fRunfa 9 16,214,494.00 3,143,611.00
@) &3 815,950.00 3,393,104.00
®) faemm, wamafe wE AfET arh 66,170,322.00 86,850,730.00
(@) uRaeg=mei= | 613,750.00 102,015.00
T 447,162,143.00 525,834,176.00
e 12 aamaie graat '
faa=oT 31 H/d 2019 @ | 31 AT 2018 &I
Z Z

308,127,125.00

86,203,424.00
152,487,176.00

271,974,871.00

62,455,925.00
135,519,431.00

546,817,725.00 469,950,227.00
85,548,586.00 83,519,917.00
461,269,139.00 386,430,310.00
0.00| 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

461,269,139.00

386,430,310.ﬂ
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e 13 TH< IR THa A

faa=or 31 |T9 2019 BT | 31 ATd 2018 &I
Z 3
(@1) EwTTa Ade 280,054.00 505,588.00
@) 99 d3r & U
(i) = @ A 120,200,338.00 273,855,023.00
(ii) wueer @ # 99,000.00 99,000.00
(#) gEvArPps @l A
JFUS ATHIE @rdT 698,872.00 726,711.00
() aRas- i srRor (=) 82,000,000.00 67,600,000.00
T 203,278,264.00 342,786,322.00
(i) 99 ¥i & U — I SIRATGHS Wial ¥ Afferd 698872 (31 AT 2018 BT 726711) S B RueRyeH
RSP & |
e 14 ATBTelT #oT ¢d 3faw
faaxor 31 A1 2019 BT | 31 HIH 2018 &I
Z z
(@) 991 SRS B AH 567,448,416.00 424,374,656.00
Tergy : e & ford wraumE 9,624,798.00 4,335,412.00
557,823,618.00 420,039,244.00
(@) wfcngfr
WER & 99 1,599,815.00 1,330,552.00
1,599,815.00 1,330,552.00
() o vd AfiH wHATREr B
XM, 3/ AW T -628,867.00 -241,154.00
-628,867.00 -241,154.00
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faaor 31 HIE 2019 $I | 31 ATd 2018 Bl
z Z

(@) gded ag—3RMRrd, 38 79 T 2,620,630.00 7,522,972.00
2,620,630.00 7,522,972.00

(@) TRe weRmsi & Ut 9y

arferd, eres W T

(i) TRPR F TN A I 649,282,274.00 323,124,530.00

(i1) A AP 61,635,960.00 116,606,000.00

(iii) T o R € €. T 92,256.00 33,975.00

(iv) areaRer @ afTd o 564,113.00 564,113.00

711,574,603.00 440,328,618.00

) fafdy o eR Sfae 9w

aRferT, eres JF T 5,392,338.00 6,910,292.00
5,392,338.00 6,910,292.00

() era aifim / agelt arg

IRferd, e A T 128,838,767.00 145,689,847.00

1,407,220,904.00

1,021,580,371.00

Ale 15 3= dre, arufaal
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faa=or 31 A 2019 &I 31 A/d 2018 Bl
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(@) Sga B A/ I A 2,377,314.00 4,610,146.00
2,377,314.00 4,610,146.00
e 16 Iy fpars @
e @1 fase - 31 A 2019 @I 31 W 2018 B
(1) wrfore ot 2,415746,664.00] 2,345648,164.00
11) YR Ud Yol diol T69,324,006.00 T80,113,825.00
(iil) w3 0.00 0.00
(iv) fremh fam 199,675,927.00 37,536,966.00
(v) fauor srge™ 23,143,476.00 0.00
105,342,170.00 52,507,714.00

2,913,232,243.00

2,615,806,669.00
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faeror 31 A/ 2019 BT | 31 A/E 2018 Bl
Z Z
(a1) =t @ ama RwR Are (i) S ) 4,283,491.00 8,574,541.00
(@) s T SRR amr Ruw e (1) W) 46,180,241.00 38,849,822.00
AT 50,463,732.00 47,424,363.00
e (i)
faawor 31 AT 2019 $ | 31 #IA 2018 B
Z z
e | Iy wfAf: '
I | =
ST 3,639,072.00 3,660,110.00
HHAN] KT TR &S 7,680.00 9,360.00
AR QTS 636,739.00 4,905,071.00
AT —ATH 3 4,283,491.00 8,574,541.00
Me (i)
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z z
3y A smRfe e wfwfera:
BH A 20,421,727.00 22,022,898.00
iR @ agen 14,219,183.00 2,394,247.00
GRETAT & PIHT B agell 123,810.00 71,781.00
faara= sga agen 3,958,455.00 5,141,874.00
FTHATD B 131,769.00 191,511.00
=yt 2,251,986.00 4,484,829.00
45T d AFTAT BT gAHRO! 2,615,280.00 2,852,430.00
g wwfal & fRsa & am 475,976.00 3,706.00
e | & Aarh 1,982,055.00 1,686,546.00
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fareor 31 914 2019 &1 | 31 ATE 2018 Bl
z z
giforg 9 2,191,420,840.00 2216,662,486.00
L] 17,041,586.00 19,387,085.00
MR U4 GolvTdh §ie 217,773,573.00 257,409,223.00
HY Gq 1,783,480.00 12,426,647.00
Tergd : Ied @ oy IE (286,444,753.00) 368,105,015.00)
anTl 2,141,574,726.00]  2,137,780,426.00
e 18 9 ol #ret, &1 yafael= ik R @ wie A 9gdm
faemor 31 H1F 2019 &I | 31 91 2018 &I
4 4
Thy 99 B T A 380,991,821.00 438,983,446.00

T af B URWT H 438,983,446.00 253,241,043.00
e (qeq)/ Heq 57,991,625.00 -185,742,403.00

dte 19 sdaiRaY Iffve @d

fqa=oT 31 @1 2019 BT | 31 A/ 2018 @I
z z

EREREK] 143,906,410.00 130,163,147.00
Yo 3fereT™ 2,181,480.00 1,964,248.00
frfhcar @d 2,709,587.00 3,179,574.00
fafescar wed 19 9 39 g™ 379,080.00 2,909,240.00
yf¥ieor vd =g 5,150.00 188,135.00
foradra & 76,150.00 169,169.00
Ut o 1. YU =g 7,465,451.00 20,728,690.00
fRaraar &1 wfids A # srieE 13,391,372.00 11,501,445.00
DT THGIDHYT -15,531,856.00 26,471,884.00
HHATRAT BT aruE A 1,235,605.00 1,505,279.00
CIH JTHA 108,315.00 0.00
HrcaTe I HHARAT BI 112,673.00 274,113.00
WU, IS IWDR Bl 0.00 0.00
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[re 20 fa<ia @
fgwor 31 A1d 2019 B | 31 A/ 2018 &I

z S

(@) = @

(1) =T W 54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00

54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00
e 20 (i)
famor 31 A 2019 BT | 31 AT 2018 &I

z Z

(i) srperdl BT YIrar AFferd (Fe e wfdw Sa $7ge

Bfse, TTBl ar)

DeTD] BI— TS STHEToT 100,000.00 100,000.00

R T AEl @ forg 50,000.00 50,000.00

Gl & forg gewRor 0.00 24,774.00

HeNfeT W gd oo, 80,100.00 27,000.00
230,100.00 201,774.00

(iii) freat ad &1 fagror ()

frod ad & ad

(i) vae IR 5,164.00 0.00

(ii) @Re we 387,452.00 292,740.00

(i11) AT AT 1,760.00 16,299.00

(iv) a7 TS @ TR 7,840.00 0.00

(v) fpard 1,020.00 0.00

(vi) 3w 1,242.00 137.00

(vil) HUSROT 0.00 30,000.00

(viii) #ifve JdaR BT qIrEE 235,108.00 0.00

(ix) g 0.00 221,804.00

(x) aifargfef 26,520.00 0.00

(xi) PTafery arg 2,917.00 0.00

(xii) Praterg fRmm 0.00 0.00

(xiii) STBETOT BT 0.00 0.00

(xiv) S¥afeiT @y 0.00 900.00
669,023.00 561,880.00
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faaxor 31 79 2019 BT | 31 A1 2018 & |
z 2
fRee ad @ g
(i) o wrau™ Res 8% 3,840,191.00 1,694,379.
(i1) =Y 7,470.00 o.:’
(iii) firwe 0.00 453.00
(iv) R 0.00 0.00
v) 0.00 0.00
(vi) former = 0.00 0.00
(vii) smaaR yraeE Red 9% 0.00 0.00
3,847,661.00 1,694,832.00
-3,178,638.00 -1,132,952.00
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qre 21 I @d
faraor 31 #Td 2019 ® | 31 A 2018 &I
3 z

Sl i 4fiF IHIRI DI HOIGY 80,396,101.00 68,020,685.00
e ©d sfiers @y 7,856,457.00 11,824,939.00
faema= gas AT Wl &1 ST 128,606,612.00 138,155,672.00
GHF DI A U W @ 5,933,746.00 4,860,044.00
{Teor g yeTofieRor @ 26,272,383.00 24,043,645.00|
fastell @ 10,166,914.00 9,633,210.00
AR W@ 760,714.00 194,395.00
I g (Fewel & @d v Rfe v ) 4,990,539.00 4,553,511.00
ST, AR T TallbiA 1,238,338.00 1,474,097.00
CEIRE! 8,865,290.00 11,594,928.00
Cleil 2,850,052.00 3,323,462.00
TS YaH Ty 73,629.00 88,958.00
T, dR 9 % 2,003,104.00 1,367,661.00
EEINEE 538,920.00 567,842.00
JpHHT B A 230,100.00 201,774.00|
ISl goob 193,691.00 256,536.00
G UaH oI A 1,759,259.00 1,774,918.00
fastetl @ urt 166,746.00 151,414.00
AR A STRETYT (317) 5,267,199.00 3,241,139.00
arEel B ARET GaH SRETT 6,325,154.00 7,423,759.00
USIUH. Uq 3 99T g 808,173.00 1,191,980.00
e 2y 1,413,307.00 1,554,972.00
we Rftaa wvs # sfweE 1,518,571.00 1,518,571.00
GReT UENl Y 12,591,499.00 13,424,221.00
AR HDET Yoob 261,714.00 268,500.00
A Fg vaq 99aR Yob 8,602,069.00 1,274,498.00
R THAR, # 3ig™ 2,233,447.00 2,337,405.00
IBER PI YA (SIRER / SR / D) 6,025,222.00 5,641,647.00
&Sl &1 aRaes, SN, derg I 50,194,354.00 42,334,266.00
HUSRY &Y 26,282,556.00 40,115,993.00
GECERGE R I 15,850,185.00 9,562,334.00
erfergfef 748,000.00 0.00
d& TR 98,558.00 137,092.00
<org wRft @& s+ 9 g 0.00 18,781.00
fafaer S9QRT v FoT Uq AflH @ oRB gaa ol AufRad & 7,318,055.00 2,620,186.00
PICCIERCC Rl A RS R ICE :

AT 428,440,658.00 414,753,035.00
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e 22 Sve <o (qfi@) /wwufy
faa=or 31 AT 2019 @I | 31 WA 2018 Bl
z Z
IS S I W R DI Al BT T
IS R W g5 oI~ 9 <a dol=d Bl A 27,345,924.00 30,588,758.00
o BT faaRor ot f& #= & forg SHs HR & forg o
I5E S TMAT & R R T4 27,345,924.00 30,588,758.00
JHE TRT TR PR DI Al BT YA
et iR o HHaR) Sifhe @ g HraEr
gad o1/ AfH B W
ARTHR Uae 1961 BI €T 40 (31) (i), 43 9 & =i fSwRIAS
-3,744,359.00 -3,242,834.00|
@IS GURT R 9% oI U9 <a¥ doi BT A=K
Ihe S FHRT BT B W T4 -3,744,359.00 -3,242,834.00
qc Y% ¢ad (1) /wwiRy 23,601,565.00 27,345,924.00
qie 23 = A dre], ARt
faa=or 31 §rE 2019 BT | 31 AT 2018 Bl
Z Z
TRGR A Il A7 I 217,344.00 217,344.00
AT 217,344.00 217,344.00
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wie—
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(1) wefor v s it 1 aTel fafkr o 30 s @Y Rerfey Ruié (fbe / srfbe) @) e g3
e AT (W & Seared @1 Rerfty # s g # fumge suRery sired g Ream omar €
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TR HeITH o 71 2 |

(@ uoTd IS B HeHinT HU AT (§9 TR UG AT B G B 418) AT TR Gl A 49
®H B IR fHar a2 |

(@) 9 @1 YeaiE Y TR W fbar AT |

(4)  Srguard 3R S Sl BT Tl ST avel UR by war ¥ |

()  @icT A wHldE, AR, T Bied fore (W8 SwTe) S Fedie SIAITE anTd a1 g
! AT o AT N FHH B R fhar |
@ O vd fums A &1 egies ot Hod U fbar T 2|
(@) zoEdl B g ElE MR ARge SR faar omar @ |

B —

@) I BN B R A 2013 @ ded Gl b T # ) B e @ ERT %
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mﬁﬁw%mﬁﬁw%mﬂﬁaﬁﬂmgﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁaa@a%ﬁnﬁaﬁﬁWﬂaﬁ
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O Amit Goyal & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A-8, |l Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141 - 2225036, 2225065

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited.
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss

and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit and cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA701 - Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it
is an unlisted company. However, we draw attention to following matters related with the financial statements:

1 Note No. 40 in respect of un-reconciled/unconfirmed balances of Loans and Advances, Trade Payables,
Trade Receivables, Security Deposits, Receivables on account of Grants and other Current liabilities and
current assets.

2. The company is still practicing the policy of inter-unit transfer of seeds with approval of respective plant

manager / HO and transferring the inventory from one unit to another only on quantity basis without taking
into affect the monetary value. Thus the individual profitability of the units could not be determined.

3. The company has strict directives for cash sales only to the private dealers and credit sales can be made




only to the government agencies/customers. It is observed that credit sales has been made to private
parties too during the year. However, the company has made recovery of interest on credit sales from the
private dealers.

4, Note No. 7(b) in respect of issuing utilization certificate for Marketing Subsidy for the FY 2018-19 for
higher value (Rs. 330080965/-) (for subsidy calculated on actual sales to General Category and SC/ST
Category while accounting for the Marketing subsidy income based on the physical and financial targets
for distribution of certified seeds to General and SC/ST category amounting to Rs. 303825581/-. This
has resulted in reduction of Revenue and thus Profit of the company for the FY 2018-19 by Rs.
26255384/- and lowering of Current Assets (Grant Receivable) as on 31.03.2019 by the same amount. In
view of the uncertainty of realization and complete information till date of our audit, the final impact of the
same on the financial statements is indeterminate and the same has not been considered for the
Provision for tax liabilities for the year..

5. It is observed that excess credit for early lifting trade discount, in contravention of the departmental
circular and guidelines, by various units was allowed to the dealers. The company has made an
interdepartmental committee during the FY 2019-20 to check all such cases pertaining to FY 2018-19 and
earlier. The amount of recoveries to be made on this account is indeterminate pending final outcome /
final report of the subject committee and management's decision / action on the same. The impact of the
same on the financial statements is thus indeterminate.

6. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) has undertaken proprietary audit of the company
during the FY 2019-20 for the FY 2018-19 and earlier years and has raised many audit pars (POMs —total
11 nos) which are replied by the company and are under consideration of CAG.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally

_ accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with-the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
otherirregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,




or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to .7 .ud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls systemin
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From
the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1 As required by the 'Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in
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Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Z. Based on Information and explanations given to us and verification of Records of the Company, our report
on Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Sec 143(5) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 is given in Annexure i o

A As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) |
(b)
(c)

(d)
(e)

(f)

()]

(h)

Place: Jaipur
Date: 14.11.2019

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure “C”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 ofthe
Act; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Financial Statements — Refer Note 16 to the Financial Statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company over Rs. 88770/-transferred during the year.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Charan Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 074450
UDIN - 19074450AAAACB6176
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141 - 2225036, 2225065 3

ANNEXURE (A) TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1of our report of even date under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” to the members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited on the financial
statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019)

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to
us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best
of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i) (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year in accordance with
aregular programme of verification, intended to cover all the fixed assets of the Company over a period, which in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties included in the fixed assets are in the name of the
Company.

(i) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act'). Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us applicable provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security are
complied with by the Company.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. There are no unclaimed deposits on
which provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 would apply.

(vi) As pér information and explanations given to us, maintenance of Cost records has not been specified
by the Central Government under section 148(1) o the Companies Act 2013.

(vii) (a) As perinformation and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures performed
for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements, the Company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures
performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the consolidated financial statements, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax,
service tax, sales-tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, no dues outstanding of income-tax, wealth-tax, service
tax, custom, value added tax and cess on account of any dispute.
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_ (viii) According to records of the company examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or borrowings to any financial institution, banks or government. Further, the Company does not have any
debentures issued/outstanding at any time during the year.

(ix) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that moneys raised by the Company during the year by way of term loans have been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised. Further, there were no monies raised by the Company during the year by way
ofinitial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that
no fraud by the Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/
provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of
Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements as required under Accounting Standard 18, Related Party
Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence not commented upon.

(xv) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company's primary business is not
NBEC activities and thus, the provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable
to the Company.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Charan Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 074450

Place: Jaipur
Date: 14.11.2019
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
A-8, 1l Floor, Ganpati Enciave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
0141 - 2225036, 2225065

Annexure “C” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our
report to the Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section 3 of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajasthan State Seeds
Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2019, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and:

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Acompany's internal financial control cver financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that




(I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
' transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(i) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error or

~ fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Charan Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 074450

Place: Jaipur
Date: 14.11.2019




ox Amit Goyal & Co A

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A-8, Il Floor, Ganpati Enclave, Ajmer Road, Jaipur-302006
10141 - 2225036, 2225065

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our report to the
Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give a statement on compliance to the
Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India as under :

1 According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial
Statements of the Company has been prepared in the format prescribed in the schedule |l to the
Companies Act 2013 with adequate disclosures subjectto the notes.

2. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial
Statements of the Company comply with the accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the
Companies Act2013.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial

Statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis subject to para 3,4 and 5 under Key
Audit Matters of our Independent Auditors report.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the books of
accounts together with the vouchers have been keptin good order.

B, According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination there were no
cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. except refund / adjustment of forfeited balance
amount of advance booking and lifting for the year 2017-18 amounting to Rs. 2059325/-.

6. According to the information and explanations given to us a statement of pending legal/arbitration cases
as atthe year end is enclosed as part of the notes to the financial statement.

i According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Company is
regularly monitoring timely receipts of subsidy from Government. Itis further informed that the substantial
increase in outstanding subsidies from Government is due to Acchar Sanhita and Elections and shortage
of budget allocation.

8. According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has made disclosures of
subsidies/grants in the Financial statements as per past practices.

9. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
subsidies/grants have been utilized for the purpose for which it were received and accounted for in
consonance with the operational guidelines / terms and conditions attached subject to para 4 under Key
Audit Matters in our Independent Auditors report.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the valuation of
closing stock of old seeds have been valued as per their status report.

11 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company's pricing policy for marketing of
seeds was legitimate and rational for effective achievement of its objectives.

12, According to the information and explanations given to us, the sale of seeds as grain by the company was
on the basis of certification of State Testing Laboratories and with declaration from the buyer that it is not
for human consumption. .

13, According to the information and explanations given to us, Interest earned on parking of funds received

for specific purpose from Government was accounted for properly.




16.

There are no matters included in the auditors report answered in negative or with a qualification except
para 1-6 under Key Audit Matters in our IndependentAuditors Report.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination the company is
processing all accounting transactions through IT systems except Stock Records which are still being
maintained manually.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination, there is no case of
restructuring of an existing loan or case of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the Company due to Company's inability to repay the loan.

For Amit Goyal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 003778C

Charan Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 074450

Place: Jaipur
Date: 14.11.2019
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
ANENXURE "A" TO DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY TO AUDITOR'S REPORT 2018-19
Audit Report (Key Audit Matter)

1 These are continuous/running account we are trying for receiving conformation.

2. The company is following same practice since beginning. As per accounting policy & practices of the
Corporation. Individual unit's Profit & Loss Accounts Statement is not prepared as a part of Annual
Report / Financial Statement. Stock Transfers are therefore not recorded at monetary value. For
internal reporting, individual profit & loss are/and / or may be calculated but the same is not part of
accounts of the Corporation.

3 Goods sold on credit to Govt. Department only. Goods sold to Dealers on credit for which interest has
been recovered from them and adjusted accordingly in books of account.

4, Seed sold on subsidy to Agriculture Department. In excess of prescribed quota, the Corporatioh has
itself deducted excess amount of subsidy utilized and adjusted accordingly. All the Utilization
Certificate issued to Agriculture Department for full amount.

5. The excess amount of commission pay to dealers in advance lifting scheme for which committee has
been formed and adjustment has been done accordingly at unit level and for remaining units
adjustment has been done for recoverable amount at unit level.

6. The memos issued by Accountant General office during the proprietary audit of 2018-19 for which
Corporation has given the reply for the memos but the comments of the Accountant General office is
still pending.

Annexure "A" to Independent Audit report.

(i) to (xvi) Statement of fact needs no comments.

Annexure "C" to Independent Audit report.
Statement of fact needs no comments.

Annexure-(B) to independent Audit report.

The directions issued by the Accountant General under section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013
are as under.

Point No. (1) to (16) except 5 and 15 Statement of fact needs no comments.

Point No. 5 During the year refund of Rs. 20, 59,325/- has been made against forfeited amount of
advance lifting scheme for 2017-18 and necessary adjustment/ recovery will be done after
examination.

Point No. 15 Stock register has been maintained at unit level on manual basis .
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RAJASTHAN STATE SE

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2019

EDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Figures Figures
Particulars Note p?s At Ags At
i 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
INR INR
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 75,928,536.00 75,928,536.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1,245,216,569.00 1,179,282,507.00
(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants - -
1,321,145,105.00 1,255,211,043.00
Share Application Money Pending Allotment - - -
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings - - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - - -
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 3 191,157,942.00 36,452,041.00
(d) Long-Term Provisions 4 226,440.00 15,208,791.00
(e) Other Non-Current Liabilities 5 53,630.00 53,630.00
191,438,012.00 51,714,462.00
4 |Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 562,659,770.00 39,082,318.00
(b) Trade Payables v 163,668,052.00 289,086,081.00
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 547,452,330.00 788,029,648.00
(d) Short-Term Provisions 9 40,747,708.00 90,927,975.00
1,314,527,860.00 | 1,207.1 26,022.00
TOTAL 2,827,110,977.00 2,514,051,527.00
B |ASSETS
1 |Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 10A 281,008,904.00 204,271,534.00
Intangible Assets - - -
Capital Work-In-Progress 10A 975,400.00 975,400.00
Intangible Assets Under Development - - -
(b) Non-Current Investments - - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 22 23,601,565.00 27,345,924.00
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances - - -
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 23 217,344.00 217,344.00
305,803,213.00 232,810,202.00
2 |Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - - -
(b) Inventories 1" 447,162,143.00 525,834,176.00
(c) Trade Receivables 12 461,269,139.00 386,430,310.00
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 203,278,264.00 342,786,322.00
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 14 1,407,220,904.00( 1,021 ,580,371.00
(f) Other Current Assets 15 2,377,314.00 4,610,146.00
2,521,307,764.00 2,281,241,325.00
TOTAL 2,827,110,977.00 | 2,51 4,051,527.00
Ses accompanying notes forming part of the Financial o
Sd/- Sdl- Sd/- Sdi- Sdi- sdi-

Rakesh Mamnani
Company Secretary
M.No. F8834

Place:- Jaipur
Date:- 14-11-2019

R.P. Kumawat
General Manager

Manmohan Meena
Sr. Manager(Finance)

Narayan Singh Rathore
Director
DIN 07014773

Jasvant Singh Omprakash
Managing Director Chairman
DIN 08383856 DIN 07578593

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Amit Goyal & Company
Charterd Accountants
FRN No. 003778C
Sd/-
Charan Gupta (Partner)
M No. 074450




RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2019

Figures for the Figures for the
Note current reporting | current reporting
FALtCUMR No. period ended -period ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
A
1 |Revenue From Operations (Net) 16 2,913,232,243.00 | 2,615,806,669.00
2 |Other Income 17 50,463,732.00 47,424,363.00
3 |TOTAL REVENUE (1+2) 2,963,695,975.00 | 2,663,231,032.00
4 |Expenses
(a) Cost of Material Consumed - - -
(b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 18A 2,141,574,726.00 | 2,137,780,426.00
(c) Changes in Inventories of FG, WIP and Stock-in-Trade 18B 57,991,625.00| (185,742,403.00
(d) Employee Benefits Expenses 19 156,039,417.00 199,054,924.00
(e) Finance Cost 20 54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00
(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 10B 25,080,863.00 22,005,800.00
(g) Other Expenses 21 428,440,658.00 414,753,035.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,863,603,601.00 | 2,646,356,717.00
5 |Earnings Before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items, Tax (EBIT) (3 - 4) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
6 |Exceptional Items " - -
7 |Profit / (Loss) Before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (5 -6) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
8 |Extraordinary items - - -
9 |Profit/ (Loss) before Tax (7 - 8) 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00
10 |Tax Expense:
(a) Current Year Tax 25,000,000.00 2,800,000.00
(b) Previous Year Tax - - -
(c) Deferred tax 22 3,744,359.00 3,242,834.00
11 |Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (9 -10) 71,348,015.00 10,831,481.00
B |DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
12(i) |Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (Before Tax) - - -
12(ii) | Gain / (Loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities Attributable
to the Discontinuing Operations - - -
12(iii)|Add / (Less): Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
(a) On Ordinary Activities Attributable to the Discontinuing Operations - - -
(b) On gain / (loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities - - -
13 |Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (12(i) + 12(ii) = 12(iii)) - -
C |TOTAL OPERATIONS - -
14 |Profit / (Loss) for the Year (11 - 13) 71,348,015.00 10,831,481.00
15.i |Earnings per share (of 93.88 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations 93.88 14.25
Total operations 93.88 14.25
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations 93.88 14.25
Total operations 93.88 14.25
15.ii |Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items) (of 93.88 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations 93.88 14.25
Total operations 93.88 14.25
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations 93.88 14.25
Total operations 93.88 14.25
Significant Accounting Polices & Notes on Accounts 24
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sdi- Sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Manmohan Meena R.P. Kumawat Narayan Singh Rathore Jasvant Singh Omprakash
Company Secretary Sr. Manager(Finance) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman
M.No, F8834 DIN 07014773 DIN 08383856 DIN 07578593
As per our seEaram report of even date annexed hereto,
or Amit Goyal & Company
Charterd Accountants
Place:- Jaipur FRN No. c:oa'mc

Date:- 14-11-2019

Charan Gupt,; (Partner)
M No. 074450




CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

2018-19 2017-18
. Figures as at Figures as at
‘ Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax for the year 100,092,374.00 16,874,315.00

Adjustments for :

Depreciation 25,080,863.00 22,005,800.00
Loss/Profit on sale of fixed assets -475,976.00 18,781.00
Interest income -4,283,491.00 -8,574,541.00
Interest & Finance Charges 54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00
Bad debts written off 7,318,055.00 2,620,186.00
Income relating to earlier years 3,178,638.00 1,132,952.00
Operating Profit before working capital changes 185,386,775.00 92,582,428.00
(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors -76,867,498.00 -187,523,264.00
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 78.672.,033.00 -134,988,538.00
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances -388,151,102.00 -115,990,821.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables 159,860,392.00 237,287,086.00
Cash Generated from Operations -41,099,400.00 -108,633,109.00
Taxes Paid 82,000,000.00 -17,900,000.00
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) -123,099,400.00 -126,533,109.00
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets -101,850,257.00 -1,835,760.00
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 508,000.00 96,044.00
(Increase) / Decrease in Non Current Assets 0.00 217,344.00
Increase/ (Decrease) in Non Current liabilities 139,723,550.00 7,732,383.00
Interest Received 4,283,491.00 8,574,541.00
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 42,664,784.00 14,784,552.00
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Share Call money received / Call in Arrear Received 0.00 194.00
Dividend paid -4,597,130.00 -4,533,898.00
Interest paid -54,476,312.00 -58.,504,935.00
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) -59,073,442.00 -63,038,639.00
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) -139,508,058.00 -174,787,196.00
Cns-h afld Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances as at the 342,786.322.00 517,573,518.00
beginning of the year

Cash and Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances as at the

end of the year. 203,278,264.00 342,786,322.00

Note- Cash and Cash equivalents Includs Rs. 698872/~ (previous year 726711/-) on account of unclaimed dividend, and
Rs. 99000/-(Pervious year Rs. 99000/-) on account of collection a/c which are not available for use by the company.

Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena  R.P. Kumawat

Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager

M.No. F8834

DIN No. 07014773

Narain Singh Rathore Jaswant Singh

Om Prakash

Managing Director  Chairman

DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 07578593

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,

Place : Jaipur
Date

For Amit Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Charan Gupta)
Partner
M.No. 074450




Note 1 Share Capital

PARTICULARS OPENING ADDITIONS |DEDUCTION| CLOSING
BALANCE S BALANCE

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
3900000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. | 90,000,000.00 | 300,000,000,00 ,, - 390,000,000.00
100000 PREFERENCE SHARES OF RS.100| 10,000,000.00 - - 10,000,000.00
EACH.
ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
849543 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100EACH. | 84,954,300.00 - - | 84,954,300.00

SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID-UP CAPITAL

759976 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. | 75,997,600.00 - - 75,997,600.00
Less:|CALLS UNPAID* 69,064.00 - - 69,064.00
Less:|FORFEITED SHARES - - - -

TOTAL 75,928,536.00 - - 75,928,536.00

*Calls Unpaid on 878 Equity Shares.
(I) RECONCILIATION OF SHARES

As on 31 March 2019 As on 31 March 2018
TYPE OF SHARES NO. OF INR NO. OF INR
SHARES SHARES

Equity shares

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the 759,976.00 |75,997,600.00( 759,976.00 | 75,997,600.00
year

Shares issued during the year - : -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 759,976.00 |75,997,600.00| 759,976.00 | 75,997,600.00

Preference Shares

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the - = 2
year

Shares redeemed during the year - A 3

Shares outstanding at the end of the year - _ - -

(1) LISTS OF SHAREHOLDER’S HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF SHARES

The name of the shareholder’s holding more than 5% shares as on the balance sheet date is given below:

Sr No.|Name of the shareholder No. of shares| % Of shares
held held
GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN STATE 633,000.00 83.29%
2 |NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION NEW DELHI 113,930.00 14.99%
Total 746,930.00 98.28%

(ll) RIGHT AND RESTRICTION ON EQUITY SHARES

Right and restriction on Equity Shares The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of '100/- per share
which are issued and subscribed. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the share holders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim
dividend. In the event of the winding up of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining
assets of the Company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders and the amount paid up thereon.
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|Note 2 Reserves and Surplus

[Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

.Figures as at
March 31, 2018

(a) Capital Reserve

(Opening Balance

Add: Additions During the Year

Less: Utilised / Transferred During The Year
Closing Balance

b) General Reserve
pening Balance
dd: Transferred from Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Less: Utilised / Transferred During the Year for:
Issuing Bonus Shares
thers
losing Balance
(k) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

INR INR
45,208.00 45,208.00
0.00, 0.00
0.00 . 0.00
45,208.00) 45,208.00
16,967.00 16,967.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
16,967.00] 16,967.00

pening Balance
dd: Profit / (Loss) for the Year

1,179,220,332.00
71,348,015.00

1,171,825,189.0
10,831,481.00

dd: Income Related to Last Year (See Note 20 (ii)) 3,847,661.00 1,694,832.00
Less: Income Tax Demand For Earlier Years 0.00 0.00
dd: Income Tax Refund/ Excess Provision Return Back For 545,985.00 0.00
Earlier Years
Dividends Proposed to be Distributed to Equity Shareholders 7,592,853.00 3,796,427.00
ax on Dividend 1,545,723.00 772,863.00)
Expenses Related to Last Year (See Note 20 (ii)) 669,023.00] 561,880.00
Closing Balance 1,245,154,394.00, 1,179,220,332.00|
Total 1,245,216,569.00f 1,179,282,507.00
Note 3 Other Long-Term Liabilities
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
(i) Deposit of Agriculture Department 1,814,028.00 1,814,028.00
(ii) Grant in Aid for Farm Development 0.00 0.00
(iii) Seed Bank Subsidy 0.00 0.00
(iv) Revolving Fund For Drought Prone Area 26,000,070.00 26,000,000.00
l(v) Revolving Fund for Seed Bank 862,¢ ).00 862,500.00
(vi) Sundry Creditors for Goods (Under Litigation) 161,384,879.00 6,678,978.00
(vii) Interest Payable Against AG para 1,096,535.00 1,096,535.00
Total 191,157,942.00 36,452,041.00
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Note 4 Long-Term Provisions

Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
| (a) Provision for Employee Benefits:
(i) Provision for Group Gratuity Scheme 226,440.00 0.00
(i) Provision for Leave Encashment 0.00 15,208,791.00
Total 226,440.00| 15,208,791.00
Note 5 Other Non-Current Liabilities
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
(a) Other Non-Current Liabilities :
(i) Sundry Creditors for Expenses 53,630.00 53,630.00
Total 53,630.00 53,630.00

Note 6 Short-Term Borrowings

Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
(a) Cash Credit 562,659,770.00 39,082,318.00

Receipt for Money etc. (On Demand)

(Secured by Way of Hypothecation of all Movable Property of Every Description Including all Money, Deposit

Total 562,659,770.00| 39,082,318.00
Note 7 Trade Payables
Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
Trade Payables:
(i) Sundry Creditors for Goods 163,668,052.00 289,086,081.00
Totail 163,668,052.00 . 289,086,081.00

Note 8 Other Current Liabilities

|Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

Figures as at
March 31, 2018

(i) Unpaid Dividends

(i) Other Payables

(1) Sundry Creditors For Exp ses

(i) Sundry Creditors for Others

(iii) Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods
(iv) Outstanding Liabilities

(v) Subsidy Advance

INR INR
698,872.00 726,712.00]
32,527,769.00 39,838,630.00
58,692,929.00 56,795,986.00
11,994,120.00 784,720.00
40,416,416.00 48,790,548.00
26,125,627.00 24,954,747.00
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|Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

Figures as at
March 31, 2018

(vi) Subsidy Refundable to Govt.
(vii) Subsidy under Central Sector. Scheme
(vii) Advances from Customers Against Seed & Others

(viii) Seed Growers having Credit Balances

|(ix) Sundry Debtors having Credit Balance

101,478,690.00

-4,778,951.00
2,011,547.00
7,076,969.00

74,170,788.00

244,721,940.00

14,658,976.00
10,736,764.00|
6,216,390.00

74,432,782.00

(x) Security Deposits Dealers, Suppliers, Contractors & 88,007,554.00 97,531,453.00}

Wholesellers
(xi) Infrastructure Development Subsidy (GOI) 109,030,000.00 167,840,000.00]
(xii) Income Tax Payable 0.00 0.00
Total 547,452,330.00 788,029,648.00

|Note 9 Short-Term Provisions

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

Figures as at
March 31, 2018

INR INR

(a) Provision :
(i) Provision for Income Tax 27,800,000.00 84,800,000.00)
(ii) Provision for Proposed Equity Dividend & Tax 9,138,576.00 4,569,290.00
(iii) Provision for CSR 3,483,579.00 1,233,132.00
(iv) Provision for Bad Debts 325,553.00 325,553.00
(v) Provision for Ex- Gratia 0.00 0.00

Total 40,747,708.00 90,927,975.00
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Note 10B Fixed Assets contd.)

Particulars

C. |Depreciation and amortisation relating to continuing
operations:

Particulars Figures Figures
As At As At
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

INR

Depreciation and amortisation for the year on tangible assets as per|25,080,863.00 22,005,800.00
Note 10 A

Depreciation and amortisation relating to .
continuing operations 25,080,863.00) 22,005,800.00
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Note 11 Inventories

Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
(a) Certified Seed 209,504,308.00 304,664,482.00
(b) Foundation & Breeder Seed 88,969,928.00 95,636,402.00
(c) Undersize & Rejected Seed 64,873,391.00 32,043,832.00
(d) Raw Seed and Graded Seed 16,214,494.00 3,143,611.00
(e) Cotton Lint 815,950.00 3,393,104.00
(f) Processing, Chemical & Packing Material 66,170,322.00 86,850,730.00
(g) Stock in Transit 613,750.00 102,015.00
Total 447,162,143.00 525,834,176.00

Note 12 Trade Receivables

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

Figures as at
March 31, 2018

INR

INR

Trade Receivables Outstanding for a Period Exceeding Six
Months from the Date of Due for Payment

Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Less than 6 Months

More than 6 Months

Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables
Other Trade Receivables

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables

To_tal

308,127,125.00
86,203,424.00

152,487,176.00

271,974,871.00
62,455,925.00
135,519,431.00

546,817,725.00 469,950,227.00
85,548,586.00 83,519,917.00
461,269,139.00 386,430,310.00
0.00 0.00

o.ool 0.00

o.ool 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
461,269,139.00 386,430,310.00
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Note 13 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR

(a) Cash on Hand 280,054.00| 505,588.00

(b) Balances with Banks

(i) In Current Accounts 120,200,338.00 273,855,023.00

(ii) In Collection Account 99,000.00) 99,000.00

(c) In Earmarked Accounts

- Unpaid Dividend Accounts 698,872.00 726,711.00

(d) Remittance in Transit 82,000,000.00 67,600,000.00
Total 203,278,264.00 342,786,322.00

which have restriction on repatriation.

(ii) Balances with banks - Other earmarked accounts include Rs. 698872(As at 31 March, 2018 Rs. 726711)

Note 14 Short-Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2019

Figures as at
March 31, 2018

(a) Advance to Seed Growers
Less: Provision for Advances

(b) Security Deposits
With Goverments

(c) Loans and Advances to Employees
Unsecured, Considered Good

(d) Prepaid Expenses - Unsecured, Considered Good

(e) Balances with Government Authorities
Unsecured, Considered Good -

(1) Subsidy Recoverable from Government
(i) Advance Income Tax

(iii) T.D.S. on Fixed Deposits

(iv) Deposit Under Litigation

(f) Sundry Creditors having Debit Balances
Unsecured, Considered Good

(g) Others Advances/ Recoverable
Unsecured, Considered Good

Total

INR INR
567,448,416.00 424,374,656.00
9,624,798.00 4,335,412.00
557,823,618.00 420,039,244.00
1,599,815.00 1,330,552.OOJ
1,599,815.00 1,330,552.00
-628,867.00 -241 ,154.00J
-628,867.00 -241,154.00
2,620,630.00 7,522,972.00
2,620,630.00 7,522,972.00
649,282,274.00 323,124,530.00
61,635,960.00 116,606,000.00
92,256.00 33,975.00
564,113.00 564,113.00
711,574,603.00 440,328,618.00
5,392,338.00 6,910,292.00
5,392,338.00 6,910,292.00
128,838,767.00 145,689,847.00

1,407,220,904.00

1,021,580,371.00
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INote 15 Other Current Assets

[Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
(b) Accrued Farm Income/Other Income 2,377,314.00I 4,610,146.00
Total 2,377,314.00 4,610,146.00

Note 16 Revenue from Operations

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2018

current year ended
March 31, 2019

INR INR
Sale of Products:
(i) Certified Seeds 2,415,746,664.00 2,345,648,164.00
(iii) Cotton Lint 0.00 0.00
(iv) Auction Sale 199,675,927.00 37,536,966.00
(v) Marketing Subsidy 23,143,476.00 0.00
(vi) NFSM Subsidy 105,342,170.00 52,507,714.00
Total 2,913,232,243.00 2,615,806,669.00
Note 17 Other Income
Particulars Figures for the Figures for the
current year ended | current year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
(a)Interest Income (Refer Note (i) below) 4,283,491.00 8,574,541.00
(b)Other Non-Operating Income (Refer Note (ii) below) 46,180,241.00 38,849,822.00
Total 50,463,732.00 47,424,363.00
Note (i)
Particulars Figures for the Figures for the

current year ended
March 31, 2018

INR INR
Interest Income Comprises:
Interest from Banks on:
Deposits 3,639,072.00 3,660,110.00
Interest on Staff Loan 7,680.00 9,360.00
Other Interest 636,739.00 4,905,071.00
Total - Interest Income 4,283,491.00 8,574,541.00

9 201819




Note (ii)

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2018

= INR INR

Other Non-Operating Income Comprises:

Income From Farms 20,421,727.00 22,022,898.00
Recovery From Penalty 14,219,183.00 2,394,247.00
Cost of Gunny Bags Recovered 123,810.00 71 ,781 .00
Processing Charge Recovered 3,958,455.00 5,141,874.00
Enroliment Fees 131,769.00 191,511.00
Other Receipts 2,251,986.00 4,484,829.00
Reimbursement of Maintenance Seed Bank Subsidy 2,615,280.00 2,852,430.00
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 475,976.00 3,706.00
Auction of Processing Material 1,982,055.00 1,686,546.00
Total Other Non-Operating Income 46,180,241.00 38,849,822.00

Note 18 A Purchase of Traded Goods

Particulars Figures for the Figures for the
current year ended | current year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR

Certified Seed 2,191,420,840.00 2,216,662,486.00

Raw Seed 17,041,586.00 19,387,085.00

Foundation & Breeder Seed 217773 573.00 257,409,223.00

Purchase Expenses 1,783,480.00 12,426,647.00

Less: Subsidy for Production, Moth RADP, Bajra RKVY (286,444,753.00) (368,105,015.00)

Total

2,141,574,726.00

2,137,780,426.00

Note 18 B Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2018

Inventories at the End of the Year:
Inventories at the Beginning of the Year:
Net (Increase) / Decrease

INR INR
380,991,871.00 438,983,446.00
438,983,4 00 253,241,043.00

57,991,625.00 -185,742,403.00
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Note 19 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

current year ended

Figures for the

March 31, 2018

Salary & Allowances
Pension Contribution
Medical Expenses

Training & Recruitment
Liveries Expenses
LIC Goup Gratuity Plan

Leave Encashment
EX Gratia to Staff

Contribution to Medicai Relief Fund

Employers Contribution to PF

INR INR
143,906,410.00 130,163,147.00
2,181,480.00 1,964,248.00
2,709,587.00 3,179,574.00
379,080.00 2,909,240.00
5,150.00 188,135.00
76,150.00 169,169.00
7,465,451.00 20,728,690.00

13,391,372.00
-15,531,856.00

11,501,445.00
26,471,884.00

1,235,605.00 1,505,279.00

Staff V_Velfare 108,315.00 0.00
Incentive to Staff 112,673.00 274,113.00
CPF Contribution to Govt. 0.00 0.00
Total 156,039,417.00 199,054,924.00

Note 20 Finance Cost

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

current year ended

Figures for the

March 31, 2018

INR INR
(a) Interest Expense on:
(1) Borrowings 54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00
Total 54,476,312.00 58,504,935.00
Notes: 20 (ii)
Particulars Figures for the Figures for the
current year ended | current year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(1) Payments to the Auditors Comprises (Net of Service Tax Input
Credit, wherever applicable):
As Auditors - Statutory Av 't 100,000.00 100,000.00
For Taxation Matters 50,000.00 50,000.00
Reimbursement of Exper.. :s 0.00 24,774.00
Revised Fees & GST 80,100.00 27,000.00
Total 230,100.00 201,774.00
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Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2018

INR INR
(i) Details of Prior Period Items (net)
Prior Period Expenses
(i) Ex-gratia 5,164.00 0.00
(ii) Trade Discount 387,452.00 292,740.00
(iii) TA 1,760.00 16,299.00
(iv) R & M of Plant Machinary 7,840.00 0.00
(v) Books 1,020.00 0.00
(vi) Medical 1,242.00 137.00
(vii) Storage 0.00 30,000.00
(viii) Payment to Labour Contract 235,108.00 0.00
(ix) Purchases 0.00 221,804.00
(x) Compensation 26,520.00 0.00
(xi) Office Expenses 2,917.00 0.00
(xii) Office Rent 0.00 0.00
(xiii) Audit Fees 0.00 0.00
(xiv) Sampling Charges 0.00 900.00
Total 669,023.00 561,880.00
Particulars Figures for the Figures for the
current year ended | current year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
INR INR
Prior Period Income
(i)Excess Provision Written Back 3,840,191.00 1,694,379.00
(ii) Purchase 7,470.00 0.00
(iii) Gift 0.00 453.00
(iv) Sales 0.00 0.00
(v) Purchases 0.00 0.00
(vi) Legal 0.00 0.00
(v) Income Tax Provision Written Back _ 0.00 0.00
Total 3,847,661.00 1,694,832.00
Net -3,178,638.00 -1,132,952.00

; - @iff® gfde 201819
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Note 21 Other expenses

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2018

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

Particulars

Wages to Labour & Labour Contractor

INR

INR

80,396,101.00

68,020,685.00

Processing & Ginning 7,856,457.00 11,824,939.00
Consumption of Packing & Processing Materials 128,606,612.00 138,155,672.00
Running & Maintenance of Plant 5,933,746.00 4,860,044.00
Testing & Certification charges 26,272,383.00“ 24,043,645.00
Power and Water 10,166,914.00 9,633,210.00
Farm Expenses 760,714.001 194,395.00
Travelling Expenses (Including Director Exp & Sitting Fees) 4,990,539.00 4,5653,511.00
Postage Telegram & Telephones 1,238,338.00 1,474,097.00
Advertisement 8,865,290.00 11,594,928.00
Insurance 2,850,052.00 3,323,462.00
Books & Periodicals 73,629.00 88,958.00
Rent,Rates and taxes 2,003,104.00 1,367,661 .00\
Entertainment 538,920.00 567,842.00
Payment to Auditors 230,100.00 201,774.00
Filling Fees 193,691.00 256,536.00
Printing and stationery 1,759,259.00 1,774,918.00
Light and Water 166,746.00 151,414.00
Repairs & Maintenance others 5,267,199.00 3,241,139.00
Repairs & Maintenance vehicles 6,325,154.00 ?,423,759.00K
A.G.M. & Other Meeting Expenses 808,173.00 1,191,980.00
Office Expenses 1,413,307.00 1,554,972.00
Contribution to State Renewal fund 1,518,571.00 1,518,571.00
Security Guard Expenses 12,591,499.00 13,424,221.00
Internal Audit fees 261,714.00 268,500.00
Legal and Professional 8,602,069.00 1,274,498.00
Contribution to CSR 2,233,447.00 2,337,405.00
Payment to Contractor (operator/ Driver/Astt.) 6,025,222.00 5,641,647.00
Handling & Transportation of Seed 50,194,354.00 42,334,266.00
Storage Charges 26,282,556.00 40,115,993.00
Promotion & Publicity Expenses 15,850,185.00 9,562,334.00
Compensation 748,000.00 0.00
Bank Charges 98,558.00 137,092.00
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 18,781.00
Provision for Doubtful Trade & Other Receivables, Loans & 7,318,055.00 2,620,186.00
Advances (net) #

Total 428,440,658.00 414,753,035.00




Note 22 Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2018

Tax Effect of ltems Constituting Deferred Tax Liabili

On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed
Assets

On Expenditure Deferred in the Books but Allowable for Tax
Purposes

Tax Effect of ltems Constituting Deferred Tax Liability
Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Compensated Absences, Gratuity and Other
Employee Benefits

Provision for Doubtful Debts / Advances

Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed
Assets

INR

INR

27,345,924.00

30,588,758.00

27,345,924.00

30,588,758.00

-3,744,359.00

-3,242,834.00

Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Assets

-3,744,359.00

-3,242,834.00

Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset

23,601,565.00

27,345,924.00

Note 23 Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2019

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2018

INR INR
Subsidy Recoverable From Government 217,344.00 217,344.00
Total 217,344.00 217,344.00




A.
(1)

@)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

Note “24” Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

Basic of Accounting: - The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India, and
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 including accounting standards notified there under.

Use of Estimates: - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles which requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
income and expenditure during the reporting period and the assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities at the date of financial statements. The differences between actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which results are known.

Fixed Assets: - Fixed assets (other than land acquired free from State Government) are carried at the
cost of acquisition or construction or book value less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any.
Further, a capital work-in-progress amounting to INR.9,75,400 at Alwar Unit is under litigation and
thereby not capitalised in books of accounts.

Borrowing Costs :- Company is availing working capital limit from bank. Borrowing Costs are
recognized as expense in the period in which these are incurred.

Inventories:-
(a) Seeds:- 9
(i) Certified and Foundation Seeds are valued at prime cost (which include purchase price plus

processing overheads as fixed by the Board on per quintal basis and in case of own production
and purchase, price plus 3% as purchase expenses and in case of direct purchases on average
of both. If the stocks consist of both of own production and direct purchases) or market price
whichever is lower by considering their status report ( fit/ unfit) as on 30th April of next financial
year, being consistently followed.

(i) Breeder seeds are valued at purchase cost (minus subsidy received thereon) or market price
whichever is lower.

(iii) Raw seeds are valued at their procurement price.

(iv) Rejected & undersized seeds are valued at estimated realisable vaiue.

(v) Cotton seeds including certified, foundation seeds and raw seeds are valued at cost or at net
realisable value, whichever is lower and in case of cotton lint (By product) are valued at estimated
cost.

Packing & Processing Material are valued at cost.
The units are in a practice of maintaining stock records in a manual register only

Depreciation:-

(a) Depreciation has been charged on fixed assets as per Companies Act, 2013 depreciation
charged for the current year is INR 2,50,80,863/- (Previous Year INR 2,20,05,800/-)
(b) Most of the plants are working in single shift. Some of the processing plants are operating in

double shifts for a period of few days on account of time bound programmed for the purpose of
grading such seeds in time. However, the Company has charged depreciation at the rate
applicable to single shift.

(c) During the year Rs. 5,08,000/- ( Previous Year Rs. 73,500/-) has been realised from sale of fixed
assets.

Revenue Recognition:-

(a) Sale of all kinds of Seeds are accounted for after deducting there from the amount of VAT/GST,
Mandi tax, trade discount etc. Marketing subsidy received from the Department of Agriculture
has been considered as a part of sale.

(b) The distribution quota of different categories of society general, Schedule Cast and Schedule
Tribe in distribution of seeds should be as per the rules of Department of Agriculture. But
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(8)

)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

distribution targets have not been archived in the proportion quota fixed by the Department of
Agriculture during the year 2018-19 also company not archived the distribution targets in
proportionate quota. Due to this the Corporation has recognized and reduced amount of Subsidy
Income by Rs. 2,62,55,384/- . This faqt is also raised by CAG office.

Purchase:-

(a)

(b)
(c)

Own procurement of seeds are accounted for when their germination reports are certified and
other related formalities in respect thereof are complete. Advances given to seed
Growers/Producers against seeds delivered at plant are adjusted only when such purchases are
recognized.

Direct purchases are accounted for on receipt of seeds by the Company.

Raw seeds seasonal procurement cost is accounted for on their receipts of such seeds by the
Company as decided by the Board of Directors at their each seasons.

Consumption of the Packing and Processing Materials :-

(a)

(b)

Consumption of the packing and processing materials are booked on the basis of balancing
figures arrived at by purchases made during the year plus opening stock and deduction of -
physical closing stock available with the Company at the end of the accounting year.

Stores & Spares are treated as consumed & charged in Profit & Loss Account in the year in which
they are purchased.

The adjustment of disputes, if any, in respect of sales/purchases prices are accounted for in the
year in which they are settled.

Employee Benefit :-

(a)

(b)

Gratuity:-

The Company has created a Trust to administer the gratuity payment. The Trust in turn has taken
Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in place of Group Gratuity
cum Assurance Policy covering the eligible employees with the Life Insurance Corporation and
accordingly the premium is paid by the Company to Life Insurance Corporation as and when fall
due.

Leave Encashment:-

The Company has taken Leave Encashment -cum-Assurance Policy covering the eligible
employees with the Life Insurance Corporation and accordingly the premium is paid by the
Company to Life Insurance Corporation as and when fall due.

Grants in Aid :-

(a)
(b)
(c)

(d)

(e)

Capital Grant-in-Aid received for the purpose of acquiring the specific fixed assets are deducted
from the original cost of such fixed assets.

Production subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for as per the actual
production obtained from the seed growers during the year.

Marketing subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for on the basis of
actual sales of certified seeds as considered eligible for subsidy after verification done by the
concerned Deputy Director (Agriculture), Govt. of Rajasthan.

Reimbursement of maintenance cost received from Government of India under the Seed Bank
Scheme is accounted for in the year of its sanction by The Ministry of Agriculture, Gowt. of India,
New Delhi. ‘
Subsidy received from Director of Agriculture for the purpose of treatment of seeds is accounted
forin the year of its receipt.

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities :

Deferred tax being the difference between tax profit and book profit is accounted for using the tax rates




and laws for the time being in force or subsequent enacted law as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets
arerecognized to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that those assets shall be realized in future.

(14) ImpairmentofAssets: -

The brought forward amount of assets is reviewed as on each Balance Sheet date. If there is any
indication of their impairment based on internal/external factors, such asset is considered as impaired and
accounted for accordingly. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which
such asset is identified as impaired.

(15) Earnings pershare :-

S.No Particulars This Year
1 Earnings attributable to the equity share holder Rs.71348015/-
2 Number of Shares 759976/-
3 Earnings Per Share 93.88
B. Notes on Accounts:

(16)  Contingent Liabilities not provided for:

(i) No provision has been made in respect of below mentioned disputed demands : -

Particulars Current Year Previous year

(a) Others mainly related to dispute raised by daily | Rs. 23,67,94,840/- Rs. 38,79,85,248 /-
workers working at different locations, seed growers
efc., as pending before appropriate court.

(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed against various grants/subsidy or
otherwise are at Rs. 748.52 Lakhs (Previous Year- 1,788.16 Lakh)

(17)  Taxation :-

In respect of various revenue taxation laws such as VAT, Income Tax, Service Tax the liabilities which
are under disputes are accounted for in the year of their finalization and settlement.

(18)  Purchase, sale & closing stock of all kinds of certified seeds includes Truthful Label Seeds also.
Purchase and sales also include goods produced at farm owned by the Company and given on lease
to farmers on contract basis.

(19)  Income from farms includes Leased Rent and sale of miscellaneous farm produce so obtained.

(20)  Plant & Machinery & Buildings transferred by the State Govt. to the Company have been valued on
ad-hoc estimated basis/ Notional Value and shown in the books of account accordingly. The
depreciation on the same has been charged on such cost. The land transferred by the State
Government to the Company is valued at Nil.

(21)  Asum of Rs. 53.26 lakh has been transferred from Capital Works in Progress to Fixed Assets
(Administrative Building) in the year 1989 - 1990, acquisition of such building and the possession
of the same has been taken over by the Company. The matter of receipt of title  deeds from the
State Govt. in favour of the Company is still pending.

(22) Related party disclosure :-
Company is not having any transactions with its Directors as described in the AS-18.




.

(23) Payments made to Chairman and Managing Director have been debited to the relevant accounting
heass: YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2019 (Rs.) 31.03.2018 (Rs.)
5 Salary &Allowances 28,59,305/- 28,75,941/-
Travelling Expenses. - 2011125
i Medical Reimbursement - 5,000/-
Total 28,59,305/- 30,82,053/-
(24) Detail of payments of Remuneration to the Auditors during the year:
YEAR ENDED YEARENDED
31.03.2019 (Rs.) 31.03.2018 (Rs.)
1. Statutory Audit Fee 1,00,000/- 1,00,000/-
2 Tax AuditFee 50,000/- 50,000/-
3. Expenses Reimbursedto previous Auditors - 24, 774/-
4 GST 35,100/- 27,000/-
o Revised Audit fees 45,000/- 0/-
Total Rs.2,30,100/- Rs.2,01,774/-

(25) |DBlhas wrongly issued T.D.S. Certificate twice at Rs.53,630/- in the year 1999-2000 which was taken in
to accounts, has been shown as Sundry Creditors (others) under the head Non-Current Liabilities.

(26)  During the period of financial year 2003-04 to 2008-09 the Company did not contribute any fund towards
State Renewal Fund as no such demand being raised by Bureau of Public Enterprises. From the
Financial Year 2009-2010 BPE has raised demand of 2% of Share Capital or 20.00 lacs whichever is

lower. Hence the Company in this respect has made a provision of Rs.15,18,5671/- during the
year.(Previous YearRs.15,18,571/-)

(27) (a) The Company has taken Leave Encashment-cum-Assurance Policy in the year 2007-08 in
respect of leave encashment as retirement benefit covering the eligible employees with Life
Insurance Corporation of India. The liability up to year ended 31.03.2019 is Prepaid by the Life

Insurance Corporation andis Rs. 3,36,542/-

(b) The Company has taken Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09
in place of Group Gratuity cum Assurance Policy in respect of Gratuity as retirement benefit
covering the eligible employees with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Liability up to
31.03.2019 as determined by the Life Insurance Corporation is to be paid in instalments as per

mutual settliement which may be to the Charged of Rs. 2,26,440 /- being provided forinthe books

of account.
(c) The details of such Scheme are as under :-
Particulars Group Leave Encashment Group Gratuity
Scheme Scheme
(a) Presentvalue of obligation service benefit Rs.4,31,37,426/- Rs. 7,81,32,020/-
(b) Fairvalue of fund at the end of year Rs.4,34,73,968/- Rs.7,79,05,580/-
(c) Funded status (Liability)/Assets Prepaid Rs.( 3,36,542/-) (Rs.2,26,440/-)
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(d) Payment to be made Prepaid Rs.( 3,36,542/-) (Rs.2,26,440/-)
(e) Provision already held as Opening 1,52,08,791/- -
(f) Payment made as expenses 3,36,542/- 74,65,451/-
(f) Charged in P&LAccount Rs. -1,55,45,333/- Rs.74,65,451/-

(28)  Subsidy received against Farm Development under OPP Scheme and funds received under UNDP
Scheme are managed by the Company as Nodal agency.

(29) Dividend:-

(a) Provision for Dividend & Dividend Tax have been made in the book of account at Rs. 75,92,853/-&Rs
15,45,723/- respectively (Previous Year Rs. 37,96,427/-&Rs 7,72,863./-)

(30) Cashand Cash Equivaients :-

a) A Sum of Rs. 99,000/-(previous year Rs. 99,000/-) shown under the head “Cash & Bank
Balances (Current assets)” which is in respect of the amount transferred by a unit of the
Company to its Head Office through Bank M.T. (Money Transfers) and Collection Account during
the year 1982-83 t01986-87 has not been acknowledged by the Transferee Branches of such
banks till March 31, 2019.In the year 2000-01 the Company filed a civil suit against the State
Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur for the purpose of recovery of the amount but claim was rejected by the
Hon'ble Civil Court, Jaipur in the year 2003-2004 for which second appeal has been filed before
to Hon'ble High Court. The decision is awaited.

b) The Company transfers amount of expired cheques (which are not lodged/claimed by parties) to
Dead Cheque ledger account.

(31) Farmonlease:-

(a) Agriculture farms land was allotted by Government of Rajasthan in earlier year on leasehold
basis. In the absence of determination of amount of lease rent by Government of Rajasthan, the
Company has not provided any such lease rent liability in its books of account. However, there is
no segregation of farm allotted to company from which lease term can be determined.

(b) Expenses incurred by the Company for the purpose of their development of Farms taken on
lease, have been charged to P&L account being considered as revenue expenditure.

(32) The Company has provided a sum of Rs.73,18,055/-as provision for bad-debts in the year under
consideration out of which Rs. 20,28,669/- pertains to Sundry debtors & Rs. 52,89,386/- pertains to
Advances to Seed Grower as per resolution passed by the Board of Directors of the Company their
meeting held on dated June, 2019

(33) In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22 (AS-22) regarding "Accounting for Taxes on Income"
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, which become mandatory from 1.4.2002, the
cumulative tax effects of significant timing differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities
are as under -:

(AmountinRs.)

Particulars Def. Tax Assets/ Current year (Charge)/ Def. Tax Assets/

(Liabilities) Credit (Liabilities)
As on 01.04.18 As on 31.3.2019

A

Deferred TaxAssets

—Leave Encashment 42,31,086 (42,31,086) -

-Bad-Debts 2,45,31,921 20,35,883 2,65,67,804

- Provision for Gratuity - 62,996 62,996

Total (A) 2,87,63,007 (21,32,207) 2,66,30,800

B.

Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Assets

- Depreciation (14,17,083) (16,12,152) (30,29,235)

Total (B) (14,17,083) (16,12,152) {30,29,235)

Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) 2,73,45,924 (37,44,359) 2,36,01,565

(A+B)




(34) DAGLiftirrigation :-

Vide sanction letter no.F.4(2), Budget/Plan/ 89-90/22 dated 6.04.1989, an amount of Rs.6.06 lakh
received on 7.06.1989 for lift irrigation. The amount of Rs. 5.93 lakh is yet to be utilized.

(35)  Inthe year 2006-07 an amount of Rs. 6.26 lakh paid to various farmers as Compensation due to supply of
poor quality of seeds, which was supplied to RSSCL by M/s Real Marketing, Jalna and M/s Sai Seeds
Corporation, Andhra Pradesh. Company has filed suits before the appropriate court and lodged a claim of
Rs. 27.33 lakh on dated 21.05.07 against the above suppliers. Necessary accounting treatment will be
passed when any award is pronounced by the court.

(36)  There is no Micro and Small Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for
more than 45 days as at 31st March 2019. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis ofthe information available withthe Company.

(37)  Unpaid dividend amount for the financial year 2010-11 amounting to Rs. 88,770/ has been transferred to
Investor Education and Protection fund during the year.

(38)  (a) As per Sec 135 (5) of Companies Act, 2013,the company has made the provision for CSR of Rs
22,33,447/- during the year.(Previous Year Rs. 23,37,405/-)

(39)  The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/re-arranged/recanted where ever necessary to
make them comparable with those of the current year.

(40)  Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & Advances, Security Deposits, Current Liabilities, Outstanding
Liabilities, Deposit with Agriculture Department and Revolving fund with seed banks have been taken at
their book value irrespective of the fact that confirmation/ reconciliation of such accounts is still awaited

(41)  Details of Grant utilization.

Amount in Rs.
31.03.2019 31.03.2018

A |Capital Subsidy

1 Infrastructure Subsidy (Godown) 5,86,99,800/- B
2. |SeedBank Subsidy (Godown) - B
B |Revenue Subsidy

1. |Production Subsidy, Including Moth RADP &Bajra (RKVY). 28,64,44,753/-| 36,81,05,015/-
2. Marketing Subsidy 2,31,43,476/- -
3. |CSS(GOlI+State Govt.) 10,52,87,045/- 3,35,51,404/-
4. |NFSM(C/S) 10,53,42,170/- 5,25,07,714/-
5. [Maintenance of seed bank 26,15,280/- 28,52,430/-




(42)

The figures have been rounded off to a nearest rupee.

(43) 4965 Qtls. of Raw Seeds and 130946 Qtls of Graded Seeds ,Rejected & Undersized are lying with
Company as on 31.03.2019 as supplied to the Company. Against this payments of Rs. 56.74/-crore
has been given to such seed growers which has been shown under the head Loans & Advances.

(44)  Prior period items:- : (Amount in Rs.)

Head 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Expenditure 6,69,023/- 5,61,880/-

Income 38,47,661/- 16,94,832/-

(45)  Segment Reporting : The main activity is only Seed Segment.

(46)  As per Accounting Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting the Company has to maintain proper records
showing particulars of total costs incurred during the period for acquisition of fixed assets and intangible
assets in respect of geographical segments However, the company does not maintain particulars as to
which asset has been allocated to which geographical segment hence the reporting under Accounting
Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting is not prepared.

(47)  Additional information pursuant to the

provisions of paragraphs 3 & 4 Part Il of the Schedule VI to the
CompaniesAct, 2013 are as under:

DU
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(B) Statement of capacity utilised& Installed capacity:

2018-19 2017-18
i) Installed capacity (in Qtls) 2009000 1877000
ii) Capacity utilized (in Qtls) 926324 877841
(C) Other Information:- i T b . |
a) Value of imports in respect of raw material Component Nil Nil
and spare parts and capital goods.
b) Expenditure in foreign currency on account of royalty, Nil Nil
Know-how, professional. Consultation fees, interest and other matters.
c) Value of imported raw material etc. Nil Nil
d) The amount remitted in foreign currencies on Nil Nil
account of dividend etc.
e) Earning on foreign currencies. Nil Nil

Balance sheet Abstract and Company’s General Business Profile in pursuance to the part IV of the
schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:-

i) Registration details:
Registration No.1781
" Balance sheet date 31.3.2019 State code: 17
ii) Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Public Issue- Nil Right issue-Nil
Bonus Issue-Nil Private placement-Nil
iii) Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousand)
Eqguity and Liabilities: 2827110 Assets: 2827110
Shareholder Fund 1321145 Non-Current Assets: 305803
Non-current liabilities 191438 Current Assets: 2521307
Current liabilities 1314527 Investment: Nil
Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. thousand)
iv) Tumn over : 2963695 Total Expenditure: 2863603
Profit/ Loss before Tax: Profit/loss after tax:
Profit: 100092 Profit: 71348
Earning per share in Rs.  93.88 Dividend rate: 10%
v) Generic Names of three principal products/services of Company (as per monetary terms)

Item Code No. (ITC Code) 120900
Product description: Seed for sowing.
(Signature to Note 1 to 24)

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/: Sd/- Sd/-

Rakesh Mamnani Manmohan Meena R.P. Kumawat Narayan Singh Rathore Jasvant Singh Omprakash
Company Secretary Sr. Manager(Finance) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman
M.No. F8834 DIN 07014773 DIN 08383856 DIN 07578593

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Amit Goyal & Company

Place:- Jaipur Charterd Accountants
Date:- 14-11-2019 FRN No. 003778C
Sd/-

_Charan Gupta (Partner)
M No. 074450
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